## CITY OF DUNWOODY, GA CITY COUNCIL

Ken Wright, Mayor

Denis Shortal – District 1, Post 1 Adrian Bonser - District 2, Post 2 Tom Taylor – District 3, Post 3 Robert Wittenstein – At Large, Post 4 Danny Ross – At Large, Post 5 John Heneghan – At Large, Post 6

Monday, December 8, 2008

**Regular Meeting** 

7:00 PM

- A) CALL TO ORDER
- B) ROLL CALL AND GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS
- C) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- D) MINUTES
  - 1. Approval of Meeting Minutes from the November 3, 2008 City Council Meeting (*Joan Jones, Acting City Clerk*)
  - 2. Approval of Meeting Minutes from the November 24, 2008 City Council Work Session (*Joan Jones, Acting City Clerk*)
- E) APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (add or remove items from agenda)
- F) PUBLIC COMMENT
- **G) CONSENT AGENDA** (none at this time)
- H) UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
  - 1. Second Read and vote on approving the Transition Ordinance for the City of Dunwoody.
  - 2. Second Read and vote on approving Ordinance Adopting Chapter 1 ("General Provisions") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances.
  - 3. Second Read and vote on approving Ordinance Adopting Chapter 2 ("Administration") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances.
  - 4. Second Read and vote on approving Ordinance Adopting Chapter 4 ("Alcohol Beverages") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances.
  - 5. Second Read and vote on approving Ordinance Adopting Chapter 10 ("Elections") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances.
  - 6. Second Read and vote on approving Ordinance Adopting Chapter 15 ("Business Occupation Tax, Licenses and Regulation") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances.

- 7. Second Read and vote on approving Ordinance Adopting Chapter 18 ("Municipal Court") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances.
- 8. Second Read and vote on approving Ordinance Adopting Chapter 24 ("Taxation") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances.
- 9. Second Read and vote on approving Ordinance to grant an electrical franchise to Georgia Power.

## I) REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

- 1. Introduction of Chief of Police William "Billy" Grogan
- 2. City Implementation Update Warren Hutmacher, City Manager

## J) NEW BUSINESS:

- 1. First Read of Ordinance to adopt and approve Chapter 7 ("Building Code") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances (**First Read**).
- 2. First Read of Ordinance to adopt and approve Chapter 14 ("Land Development and Environmental Protection") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances (**First Read**).
- 3. First Read of Ordinance to adopt and approve Chapter 17 ("Traffic and Public Roadways") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances (**First Read**).
- 4. First Read of Ordinance to adopt and approve Chapter 21 ("Signs") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances (**First Read**).
- 5. First Read of Ordinance to adopt and approve Chapter 23 ("Streets and Sidewalks") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances (**First Read**).
- 6. First Read of Ordinance to adopt and approve Chapter 27 ("City of Dunwoody Zoning Ordinance") of the City of Dunwoody Code of Ordinances (**First Read**).
- 7. First Read of Ordinance to adopt the Dunwoody City Council Policies and Procedures Governing Public Hearings (**First Read**).
- 8. First Read of an Ordinance Establishing Licensing Requirements and Regulation for Sexually Oriented Businesses Within Dunwoody, Georgia (**First Read**).
- 9. First Read of an Ordinance to grant a cable and video franchise to Comcast (First Read).
- 10. Approval of Job Description for the position of Deputy Chief of Police Dunwoody Police Dept.
- 11. Approval of Job Description for the position of Lieutenant Dunwoody Police Dept.
- 12. Approval of Job Description for the position of Executive Assistant Dunwoody Police Dept.
- 13. Approval of the amended Position Allocation Chart for the City of Dunwoody
- 14. Approval of the amended Pay Range Chart for the City of Dunwoody
- 15. Approval of a Resolution for official notification to GCIC of the City of Dunwoody's intent to start a Police Department

- K) OTHER BUSINESS (none at this time)
- L) PUBLIC COMMENT
- M) ADJOURN